
 
           

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    March 28, 2024 

RE:         Agenda Item Topic:  SAFER Grant Application 

     General Ledger #:  

     Number of Supporting Documents: None 

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:   XXX   New Business 

         _____ Old Business – Previous Agenda #: 

 

It is the intent of Hamburg Township Fire to submit an application for the Department of Homeland 

Security/FEMA Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) grant. This grant 

provides 100% funding for a 3-year period for the hiring of additional firefighters. There is no 

match requirement for the Township during the 3-year grant period. However, because of the 

possible long-term financial costs to the Township I am requesting that this matter be discussed in 

the work-study forum prior to the department submitting for the grant.    
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